ANDREW ARBAUGH

Sarah Lewis Director of Planning City of Somerville 93 Highland Avenue Somerville, MA 02143

December 6, 2018

Dear Ms. Lewis:

I am writing to express my interest in consideration for a position on either the Planning Board or the Design Review Committee. I have been a resident of Somerville for the past twelve years and currently live in Ward 1. During this time I have volunteered with a number of community organizations including East Somerville Main Streets (as both a Board Member and Design Review Committee Member); Friends of Chuckie Harris Park, Friends of the Healey School; and the Somerville Growing Center.

Professionally, I am a licensed landscape architect with over twelve years' experience with a variety of mixed-use, streetscape, campus, multi-family and educational project types. This experience includes working with Planning Department staff on the development of the XMBLY Master Plan and presenting to both the Planning Board and Design Review Committees.

It would be an honor to be considered for either position and to serve our community in either capacity.

Best,

Andrew Arbaugh, PLA, ASLA

ANDREW ARBAUGH

EDUCATION

RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DESIGN

Providence, Rhode Island

Master of Landscape Architecture

BUCKNELL UNIVERSITY

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Arts—Geography

EXPERIENCE

COPLEY WOLFF DESIGN GROUP

Boston, Massachusetts

Principal

October 2014-present

Selected Projects: The BEAT Boston Globe Redevelopment Site; XMBLY Master Plan; Assembly Row Streetscapes (Phase II); Clarendon Hill Neighborhood Redevelopment; Commonwealth Avenue Streetscapes (Phase II) King Open/Cambridge Street Upper School Redevelopment; ; Taconic High School Landscape (Pittsfield);; LogMeIn Terrace (Fort Point)

SHADLEY ASSOCIATES LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Lexington, Massachusetts

Landscape Designer/Project Manager

April 2012-October 2014

Selected Projects: Westfield State University Master Plan and New Science Buildings; I-95/Whittier Bridge Replacement; Wellesley College Boathouse; Marlboro College Arts Quad

KEITH LEBLANC LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Boston, Massachusetts Landscape Designer

April 2008–April 2012

COYLE & CARON LLC

Scituate, Massachusetts

Landscape Designer

March 2006-April 2008

Selected Projects: Town of Cohasset Stormwater BMP Improvements; Franklin Park Zoo Gorilla Exhibit

CHARLESTON COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

North Charleston, South Carolina

GIS Specialist

October 2002-July 2003

AMERICORPS NCCC

Southeast Region, US

Corps Member

September 2001–July 2002

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

EAST SOMERVILLE MAIN STREETS

Boardmember

July 2017 - present

Design Review Committee

October 2013 - present

FRIENDS OF CHUCKIE HARRIS PARK

President

October 2013 - present

FRIENDS OF HEALEY SCHOOL P.T.O.

Clerk, Tri-Chair

2017 - 2018

BOSTON SOCIETY OF

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Awards Program Co-Chair

2015 - 2018

TEACHING

BOSTON ARCHITECTURAL COLLEGE

Boston, Massachusetts

Studio Instructor

Spring 2018

Siteworks Studio

EDCO Grant Workshop Instructor

Spring 2011-2014

Landscape and Film

Studio Instructor

Fall 2007-Fall 2011

A2 Foundation Design Studio

RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DESIGN

Providence, Rhode Island

Teaching Assistant

Spring 2005–Spring 2006

Field Ecology; Planting Design I and II;

Cultural Geography; Boston Schoolyard Initiative

AWARDS

Boston Society of Landscape Architects

2014 Merit Award for

Landscape Analysis and Planning

Westfield State University Landscape Master Plan